
From: Center for Teaching & Learning <ctl@email.umass.edu>  

Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 12:29 PM 

Subject: Flex Grant Announcement 2023-2024 

 

 
 

 

 

  

The Center for Teaching & Learning (CTL) is offering grants of $500 to support 

faculty professional development related to teaching. These grants are funded by the 

campus through the Massachusetts Society of Professors (MSP) contract and are 

available to faculty and librarians every year. 

Flex Grants can be helpful for faculty projects that include: 

• Travel to enhance teaching and pedagogical knowledge  

• Membership in professional associations related to teaching 

• Classes or workshops to enhance teaching or area knowledge 

• Software 

• Equipment 

• Catering a meeting or seminar 

• Related to teaching 

• Guest speakers for a class 

• Hiring a graduate or undergraduate student to support teaching related 

projects 

In order to respond to the emergent needs of faculty, one proposal per 

faculty/librarian will be accepted on a rolling basis until the fund is exhausted, but 

no later than May 1, 2024. Applications may be submitted online. 
   

     

 

https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fclick.marcom.umass.edu%2F%3Fqs%3D405aa5ee65f06c7996056a1055ce6ca0f9cba0335612ae00d17551764c3cfd050fa74baf4396d8e2973254e79d558e1c315f3435fa65c49d&data=05%7C01%7Clreardon%40external.umass.edu%7C693d47d9d9d64ae4e4d208dbc54b8b53%7C7bd08b0b33954dc194bbd0b2e56a497f%7C0%7C0%7C638320700472528947%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=i6uLNT2C%2FPKWvV53hLhhrPF0k%2Fu%2FPayNRe5E1HbJ7as%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fclick.marcom.umass.edu%2F%3Fqs%3D405aa5ee65f06c79021b0fe882431b0ae744ca6adbb0050fe284398122150eb7d6fb495d3e9a856c591e7ec67c0ee3e9f665b67c6081191d&data=05%7C01%7Clreardon%40external.umass.edu%7C693d47d9d9d64ae4e4d208dbc54b8b53%7C7bd08b0b33954dc194bbd0b2e56a497f%7C0%7C0%7C638320700472528947%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kq%2FhU26slNJydA%2BY89eQNtt3bEXmHSXQXRrgMOF%2B15g%3D&reserved=0

